

From: Justin N Farrelly

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 02, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0231-EX-PL-2010

Message:

Dear Leann,

Thank you for pointing out the error. I have corrected the application, and should you require it I have the full calculation of the signal path and ERP available - I can pdf it as an attachment if you wish.

I made a basic computational error leading to the erroneous figures originally submitted. They should have been: Transmitted Power - 4.73pW, ERP 9.44pW, as now submitted in the application.

Justin Farrelly
Researcher
Vercet LLC.